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5% June 2007

Ms Antonia Powell

Conservation and Urban Design Officer
Planning Services, Development Control
L.ondon Borough of Camden

Argyle Street |

London WC1H 8ND

Dear Antonia

Re: Kings Cross Station — Video & Photogra hic Survey of Eastern Range

Following our recent letter of the 31 May 2007, issuing a copy of the Video/DVD Survey of
the Eastern Range and our recent discussions regarding issue of hard copies of the
Photographic Survey, | am pleased to confirm that our Practice has now successfully
assembled the Photographic Record, which provides a coloured hard visual copy of each
of the areas within the Eastem Range, required to release Condition 3 of the Conditional
Listed Building Consent.

In this connection, | have pleasure in enclosing 1 set, comprising of 2 volumes, indicating
the following areas: |

Volume 1: Ground Floor, Mezzanine Floor & First Floor

Volume 2: Second Floor, Third Floor, Staircases & Typical Details

Your early release of Condition 3 of the Conditional Listed Building Consent would be
appreciated as our Cliénts, Network Rail. are in a position to start works within the Eastern
Range building.

As promised, an electronic copy of these documents will be forwarded to your office under
separate cover.

Would you please contact my office if there are any points that require clarification.

Yours sincerely

Peter Robinson k_/

c.c. Brett Ward - Network Rail
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